



# ANNA LOBERG

Game Writing | Narrative Design

## Work Experience

**Jonathan Börjesson** **Nov 2023 - Dec 2023**  
**Freelance Game Writer**

Worldbuilding for Dreams of a Dandelion, a personal game project by Jonathan Börjesson. DoaD is an open world RPG, taking place in feudal Japan and its samurai culture. Tasks included researching and game course design as well as storyline, quest and cutscene writing.

**Monster and Monster** **Apr 2023 - Jul 2023**  
**Freelance Game Writer/Designer**

Writing dialogue and world content for Star Trucker, a truck simulator in space. Tasks included writing hollers, designing available assets as well as their traits, naming in-game content and researching.

**DoubleMoose Games** **Feb 2023 - Apr 2023**  
**Freelance Game Writer**

Expanding lore and worldbuilding for Abyssus, a game about exploring the secrets of subaquatic ruins. Tasks included writing character portraits, environments, storyline and researching.

## Education

**University of Skövde** **Aug 2019 - May 2022**  
**Game Writing - Bachelor's Degree 180 hp**

The programme teaches storytelling techniques, dialogue systems and narrative in games. Other courses included are basic programming in C++ and Game Maker 2 as well as in simpler game engines such as Twine and Ink. Additionally, I have gained some experience working with text and level design in Unity.

## About me

I'm a freelance game writer with experience of working with dialogue, characters, environments and general worldbuilding.

As my portfolio can vouch for, my spare time is spent improving my craft by reading, writing and working on personal projects. I'm constantly improving my writing and game making privately as well as professionally, because it's not only my career path but a passion of mine.

Some fun facts about me is that I love to bake, run and—yes I said it—play Monopoly.

## Portfolio

[annaloberg.com](http://annaloberg.com)

## Languages

|                       |        |
|-----------------------|--------|
| Swedish               | Native |
| English               | Fluent |
| Swedish sign language | Basic  |

## Personal information

[anna\\_loberg@hotmail.com](mailto:anna_loberg@hotmail.com)

2000-04-27

Reside in Skövde, Sweden